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I am writing to make an open government request for all the information 
about PACS / RIS to which I am entitled under the FOI Act 2000. Please 
enter 'No System Installed' or ‘No Department’ under supplier name if 
your Trust does not use the system or have the department: 
 

• System type? 

• Supplier name? 

• Date installed? 

• Contract expiration? 

• Is this contract annually renewed? 

• Do you currently have plans to replace this system? 

• Procurement framework?  

• Other systems it integrates with?  

• Total value of contract?  

• Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender  
 
System definitions: 
 
Picture Archive and Communications System (PACs) – A picture 
archiving and communications system is used for diagnostic images. 
 
Radiology Information System (RIS) – Radiology results and reporting 
are managed electronically. 
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St Helens and Knowsley Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust and Southport and 
Ormskirk Hospital NHS Trust became a single legal entity known as Mersey 
and West Lancashire Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust on 1st July 2023, as such 
parts of the response may be provided in two sections relating to the hospital 
sites of each of the legacy organisations. 
 

System Type: Picture Archive and Communications System (PACS) 

Question Answer 

Supplier name? Phillips 

System name? Philips PACS 

Date installed? June 2023 

Contract expiration? March 2033 

Is this contract annually renewed? N/A 

Do you currently have plans to 
replace this system? 

No 

Procurement framework?  Direct award 

Other systems it integrates with? RIS 

Total value of contract? 
Unable to provide - it is a network 

contract for 12 Trusts. 

Notes - e.g. we are currently out to 
tender 

N/A 

 

System Type: Radiology Information System (RIS) 

Question Answer 

Supplier name? Magentus 

System name? CRIS 

Date installed? June 2022 

Contract expiration? June 2026 

Is this contract annually renewed? No 

Do you currently have plans to 
replace this system? 

No 

Procurement framework?  Tendered 

Other systems it integrates with? EPR and PACS 

Total value of contract? 
Unable to provide - it is a network 

contract for 12 Trusts. 

Notes - e.g. we are currently out to 
tender 

NA 

 

RESPONSE 


